
From: SEE Co
To: Sepulveda, Lymari; SEE Co
Cc: Jankovich, John; Herrera, Tomas; Kotzalas, Margie
Subject: RE: SSDR: WEB Research Co. name changed to SEE Co., Inc.
Date: Monday, April 28, 2014 3:02:42 PM
Attachments: MN Cert of Inc.pdf

Dear Ms. Sepulveda,
 
Regarding the information your requested:
 
- regarding SS&D registration certificate NR-112-S-101-S, attached are documents showing WEB
Research Co was incorporated in Minnesota in 1994 and that in 2008 the company's name was 
changed to SEE Co Inc.  There was no change in ownership or control of the company.
 
- regarding the registration certificate TX-1112-S-101-S, I will send a formal request via the US mail.
 
Please contact me via email if you need more information.  Contact via telephone is not good due to
my poor hearing.
 
Regards,
 
Tom
 
Thomas A. Kent, Pres.
 
SEE Co.
5255 Edina Industrial Blvd. Edina, MN 55439 USA
TEL: (952) 426-3678                  FAX: (612) 395-5558
info@seeco.us                                                www.seeco.us
 
 

From: Sepulveda, Lymari [mailto:Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 3:05 PM
To: SEE Co
Cc: Jankovich, John; Herrera, Tomas; Kotzalas, Margie
Subject: SSDR: WEB Research Co. name changed to SEE Co., Inc.
 
Mr. Kent,
 
We have received your request dated December 9, 2013, to update all of your records
regarding your company SEE Co., Inc.  We verified the information submitted and
concluded the following:
 

-        The distributor name and address on the registration certificate NR-1112-S-101-S
needs to be updated to reflect the name and address as shown in your license No.
1161-201-27 issued by the State of Minnesota.  You will need to indicate if the
name change is as a result of a change of control/ownership or just a name

mailto:info@seeco.us
mailto:Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov
mailto:info@seeco.us
mailto:John.Jankovich@nrc.gov
mailto:Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov
mailto:Margie.Kotzalas@nrc.gov
mailto:info@seeco.us
http://www.seeco.us/











change.  If this change is as a result of a change of control/ownership, please
provide the information listed in Section 13.6 of Volume 3 of the NUREG 1556
series.  The document is accessible on the NRC web site at www.nrc.gov.  My
office will make the change in your sealed source and device (SS&D) registration
certificate NR-1112-S-101-S.

 
-        Regarding registration certificate TX-1112-S-101-S, you need to (1) request, from

the NRC in a formal communication, the transfer of the registration certificate to the
NRC and (2) request separately, from the State of Texas, an inactivation of the
registration issued by the State of Texas.   Please note that we may be able to
combine the two registration certificates into a single registration with the NRC.  If
you wish to combine both registration certificates you will need to demonstrate that
the products are essentially identical in design, function, and construction and that
only vary in a dimensional capacity, in the sources used, or in the application. 
Please provide this information to us.  For further guidance on what type of
products could be registered in one registration, please see Section 10.1 (Page 10-
3, Paragraph 3) in NUREG-1556, Vol. 3, Rev. 1, “Consolidated Guidance about
Materials Licenses: Applications for Sealed Source and Device Evaluation and
Registration”.  We also ask you to submit the documents to us which are
referenced in TX-1112-S-101-S, so that the NRC would have a full set of records.
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
 
Lymari Sepulveda
General Engineer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FSME/MSSA/LB
(301)415-5619
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